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HOLYOKE COMMUNITY COLLEGE
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Dr. George Timmons, President

DATE: November 26, 2024

SUBJECT: Personnel Updates

______________________________________________________________________________________

Non-Unit Professional Appointments

MCCC Unit Professional Appointment 

SUGGESTED MOTION: To approve the personnel actions listed above for the Non-Unit Professional and 
MCCC Unit Professional Staff.

Name Title/Area/Funding Date of Hire
Rejoyce Owusu  Assistant Vice President/Office of People and Talent/State Funded  11/12/2024
Mary Wagner Training Manager of Clean Energy/Green Jobs Training

Grant Funded
10/27/2024

Brittany Walas Staff Assistant/ People, Culture and Equity/State Funded  12/01/2024

Name Title/Area/Funding Date of Hire 

Danielle Clough   Academic Counselor/Marieb Adult Learner Success Center
State Funded

12/01/2024
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Board Half-Day Retreat

Governance Leadership Institute

o

May 31, 2025 HCC Commencement at MassMutual Center 10-12 pm 

------------------------------------------
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Respectfully submitted,

Ivonne Vidal
Secretary, Board of Trustees

Approved:  Vanessa L. Smith
Interim Board Chair, Board of Trustees
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